



WHEN IT'S WORTH FIGHTING FOR

JAMES G. CARPENTER
james.carpenter@carpenterlawfirm.net
SERVING S.C. AND N.C.

RECEIVED

Jun 17 2026

SC Court of Appeals

June 17, 2026

The Hon. Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
PO Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

Re: *Jeffrey Clemens v. Synovus Bank*
Appellate Case Number 2025-001522
Amended and Corrected Request

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I am the attorney for the Appellant. The Final Brief is due June 18, 2026. Due to the press of other business, and my persistent sickness, and due to my typographical errors in my previous request, I request a new 20-day extension of time to file the Appellant's Final Brief. This would be an amended and corrected extension request for this deadline.

Thank you very much.

Respectfully submitted,

James G. Carpenter

Enclosure
CC: Mary Caskey